
 
 
 
 
 
 
                       ILLINOISVALLEY 
                                     COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
                          815 N. Orlando Smith Road 
                                Oglesby, IL 61348-9692 
                              Purchasing:  815-224-0417 
                                    Fax:  815-224-3294 
 
 
 
 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
DATE:  October 24, 2019  
 
PROJECT: 4 x 4 Utility Vehicle  

Bid # - BID2020-B03 
 

FROM: Michelle Carboni, Director of Purchasing 
  Illinois Valley Community College 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of and modifies the Bidding Documents for the subject project.  
Receipt of this addendum is to be acknowledged by the Bidder. 
 
 
 
 
 
Correction to Bid Form/Signature page: 
 
Year of Polaris Ranger 800XP for trade-in should read as follows: 
 

• 2012 not 2011 
 
 
 


